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Speaking for the Chair, his information and mine are correct.
 
Mike Troge
EHSLA
920-869-4571
 

From: Heather Frey <Heather.Frey@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2023 3:43 PM
To: Tami J. Hill <THILL@oneidanation.org>
Cc: Jeffery Lynch <Jeffery.Lynch@nrc.gov>; Michael F. Troge <mtroge@oneidanation.org>
Subject: Action requested: NRC’s Advance Notification of Radioactive Material and Nuclear
Material Shipments Designee List
 
Good afternoon Chairman Hill,
My name is Heather Frey and I am the NRC Headquarters Intergovernmental Affairs Liaison
for tribal nations.  The purpose of my email is to:

(1)    Introduce myself and let you know if you need any assistance with NRC programs or
activities, please reach out; phone number and email is below and

(2)    Follow up on the list Jeffery Lynch NRC Project Manager, cc’d on this email, sent out
on July 26, 2023 (see attached) to update name(s) for the NRC’s Advance
Notification of Radioactive Material and Nuclear Material Shipments Designee List. 

 
Can you please ensure the NRC has the name(s) down correctly?
 
Primary Contact:
Mr. Tehassi Hill,
Chairman Oneida Nation
P.O. Box 365
Oneida, WI 54155
Phone: (920) 869-4420
Fax: (920) 869-4040
E-Mail: thill7@oneidanation.org
 
Alternative Representative:
Michael Troge, Project Manager
Oneida Environmental Health & Safety
P.O. Box 365
Oneida, WI 54155
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Phone: (920) 869-4571
E-Mail: mtroge@oneidanation.org
 
 
Thank you for your time.  
 
Respectfully,
 
HEATHER L. FREY, MNS
Intergovernmental Liaison Project Manager
Web: www.nrc.gov | 11555 Rockville Pike, Rockville, MD 20852
Email: heather.frey@nrc.gov
Phone: 301-415-5005
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